UTAH STATE SENATE

UTAH STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX e 320 STATE CAPITOL
P.O. BOX 145115 @ SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84114-5115 e (801) 538-1035

AGENDA
TO: Members of the Senate Health and Human Services Standing Committee
FROM: Sen. D. Chris Buttars, Chair
RE: Committee Meeting
DATE: Friday, February 27, 2009
TIME: 8:00 AM

PLACE: 250 State Capitol, Utah State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes
- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. HB0144 Medical Language Interpreter Act (R. Chavez-Houck)

(trv/mda)
2. HJR003 Joint Resolution Supporting Efforts to Increase and Improve Cancer Treatment,

Screening, and Research Programs (S. Duckworth)
(jlw/alh)

3. HB0254 Health Professional Authority - Death Certificates (B. Last)

(trv/mda)
4. HJRO005S01 Joint Resolution Supporting Needed Improvements in the Navajo Nation's Ability to
Collect and Track Child Support Payments (C. Watkins)

(po/amn)
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In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this
meeting should call Nancy McPherson at 801-538-1032, giving her at least 24 hours notice or the best notice practicable.






